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May 28, 2025
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, 8. 201
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Staff, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE PRESENCE POWER TRAINING WORKSHOP

The Polytechnic University of the Philippines (PUP), through its Institute of
Continuing Professional Development (ICPD), invites you to participate in its upcoming
2-day training workshop on Presence Power to be held August 7-8, 2025 at the
Bulwagang Balagtas, NALLRC, PUP Sta. Mesa, Anonas St., Sta. Mesa, Manila.

This workshop is designed to enhance strategic thinking, boost confidence, and
develop impactful communication skills essential for professional growth and
leadership.

Other details are found in the attached communication.
For queries, please contact 5335-1777 local 274 or email i pup.edu.ph.
Participation is on voluntary basis only.

For information.
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From: PUP OUS Institute for Continuing Professional Development écp:@pup.edu.pm 7

Sent: Friday, 23 May 2025 3:30 pm
To: PUP OUS Institute for Continuing Professional Development
Subject: Invitation to "PRESENCE POWER" Training Workshop

Some people who received this message don't often get email from icpd@pup.edu.ph. Learn why this is

important
Dear Sir/Madam,

The Polytechnic University of the Philippines (PUP), through its Institute of Continuing Professional Development (ICPD),
cordially invites you and your team to participate in our upcoming 2-day training workshop: PRESENCE POWER: Sharpen
Strategy, Boost Confidence, and Communicate with Impact!

This workshop is designed to enhance strategic thinking, boost self-confidence, and develop impactful communication
skills essential for professional growth and leadership.

DEPARTMENT OF E7LCATION

Training Details:
g REG‘UN V RAV/‘S, =t ___06 ITY

* Date: August 7-8, 2025
* Time: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

1V iz
* Venue: Bulwagang Balagtas, NALLRC, PUP Sta. Mesa, Anonas St. Sta.[Mesa, f\ﬂa
* Fee: P4,000.00 R @ D

Participants will learn to:
* Develop a strategic mindset to seize opportunities Ba TWI
. ey

* Boost self-confidence in various situations

* Master impactful communication to influence others
* Project a commanding presence

* Apply practical techniques to enhance their influence

Slots are limited to ensure an optimal learning experience. We encourage early registration to secure your participation.

Please register using the link below:
https://forms.gle/kX8CMegBzVEW7iWP6

For payment instructions, please refer to:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1k39DLkn944300KRO0471upLUPx3CnCTJ/view?fbclid=IwY2xjawKc-
mdleHRuA2FIbQIXMQABHshC3VYBXODwcYufliEoeelEfIG_SQMzh6tBUwmUNNUIoH7gwFoofisCdKen aem yxigTDnjElinu

XHnexYfuQ

We believe this workshop will provide valuable skills that directly contribute to the effectiveness and professional
development of our leaders and staff.

Should you have any inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Dr. Desserie Maynes-Blanco
Director, ICPD
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Institute of Continuing Professional Development
OPEN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
Polytechnic University of the Philippines

email: icpd@pup.edu.ph
Telephone: 5335-1777 local 274
https://www.pup.edu.ph/ous/icpd
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This communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any action in reliance
on this communication is strictly prohibited and unlawful. If you received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this communication from your system. The Polytechnic University of the Philippines is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of this communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

For more information, please read the PUP Online Services Terms of Use, Privacy Statement, and the Office 365
Privacy Statement
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This communication is intended solely for the use of the addressee. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance
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
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